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January 21, 2025 

Hameed Malik, PhD, PE 
Director - Augusta Engineering Department 
452 Walker Street, Ste. 110 
Augusta, GA 30901 

Infrastructure 
Systems 
Management, LLC 
SPECIALIZED CONSULTING SERVICES 

RE: Hurricane Helene Proposal and Fee for Continuation of Debris Project Management and Support 
Services 

Dear Dr. Malik: 

Infrastructure Systems Management (ISM) is pleased to submit this proposal/fee to Augusta, GA for the 
referenced services. Our proposed cost for services is $874,319.88. Services includes overall project 
management and support for Category A, and other miscellaneous tasks as directed by Augusta, GA. Please 
see attached a cost breakdown in detail. 

Once again, we appreciate your consideration ofISM for this project and if these fees are acceptable, please 
sign and return this proposal at your earliest convenience. In the meantime, if you should have any 
questions, please feel free to call me at (706) 691-8611. 

Sincerely, 

Ii ltL 
Abie L. Ladson, PE 
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